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1 obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief, rescission of

2 contracts and restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable

3 relief against Defendants Successful Credit Service Corporation also d.b.a. Success

4 Credit Services and Tracy Ballard aka Tracy Ballard-Straughn for engaging in

5 deceptive acts or practices in connection with the advertising, marketing,

6 promotion, offering for sale, or sale of credit repair services in violation of Section

7 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the Credit Repair Organizations Act,

8 15 U.S.C. § l679-l679j.

9

10 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

11 2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
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1 DEFENDANTS

2 6. Defendant Successful Credit Service Corporation ("Success"), also

3 doing business as Success Credit Services, is a California corporation with its

4 principal mailing address at 5959 Topanga Blvd., #300, Woodland Hills, CA

5 91364. Success participates with the other defendant in the offer and sale of credit

6 repair services to consumers. Defendant Success transacts or has transacted

7 business in this district and throughout the United States.

8 7. Defendant Tracy Ballard ("Ballard"), also known as Tracy Ballard-

9 Straughn, is the president of Defendant Success. At all times material to this

10 Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, Defendant Ballard has

11 formulated, directed, controlled, or participated in the acts or practices of Success,

12 including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Defendant Ballard

13 resides in Woodland Hills, California, and transacts or has transacted business in

14 this district and throughout the United States.

15

16 COMMERCE

17 8. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a

18 substantial course of trade in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in

19 Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

20

21 DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

22 9. Since at least 2004, and continuing thereafter, Defendants have

23 advertised, marketed, promoted, offered for sale, and sold credit repair services to

24 consumers in California and throughout the United States. Defendants have

25 advertised and continue to advertise their services through their Internet Web sites,

26 located at www.successcreditservices.com and at successfulcreditservices.org,

27 through the Web sites of third parties, and through seminars offering real estate

28 investment and business opportunities and credit repair services to consumers.

Page 3 of 11

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
915 Second Ave .. Ste. 2896
Seattle, Washington 98174

(206) 220-6350



1 Defendants promote themselves as "Success Credit Services."

2 10. Through verbal representations made by Defendant Ballard and her

3 staff, as well as written. statements on Defendants' Web sites and in their

4 promotional materials, Defendants have offered and continue to offer credit repair

5 services purporting to remove all derogatory information from and to improve

6 consumers' credit records, credit histories, and credit ratings. Defendants claim

7 they possess special knowledge and special relationships that enable them to

8 permanently remove accurate negative information from consumers' credit reports,

9 including late payments, charge-offs, collections, tax liens, repossessions,

10 bankruptcies, and judgments, even where such information is accurate and not

11 obsolete.

12 11. Defendants have not registered as a "credit services organization"

13 with the California Secretary of State before conducting their credit repair

14 business, as required by California law. (California Civil Code section 1789.10 et

15 seq.)

16 12. Many consumers first learn of Defendants from attending wealth

17 building real estate seminars held throughout the country. In the seminars,

18 Defendant Ballard promotes herself as an expert in credit repair. She tells the

19 audience ofprospective clients that Defendants can permanently remove accurate

20 negative information from consumers' credit reports. Consumers are often told

21 that if they enroll at the seminar, they will receive a special discounted rate for

22 Defendants' services.

23 13. To attract consumers and induce them to purchase Defendants' credit

24 repair services, Defendant Ballard has placed Web audiocasts ofherself on various

25 Web sites belonging to third-parties. In each broadcast, she markets Defendants'

26 credit repair services and promotes herself as an expert in credit repair. The Web

27 audiocasts contain statements by Defendant Ballard such as the following:

28
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to Congress, are:

(l) to ensure that prospective buyers of the .
services of credit repair organizations are provided
with the information necessary to make an
informed decision regarding the purchase of such
services; and (2) to protect the public from unfair
or deceptive advertising and business practices by
credit repair organizations.

15 U.S.C. § 1679(b).

24. The Credit Repair Organizations Act prohibits all persons from

8 making or using any untrue or misleading representation of the services of

9 the credit repair organization. 15 U.S.c. § 1679b(a)(3).

10 25. The Credit Repair Organizations Act prohibits credit repair

11 organizations from charging or receiving any money or other valuable

12 consideration for the performance of any service which the credit repair

13 organization has agreed to perform before such service is fully performed.

14 15 U.S.C. § 1679b(b).

15 26. Pursuant to Section 41O(b)(1) of the Credit Repair

16 Organizations Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1679h(b)(1), any violation of any

17 requirement or prohibition of the Credit Repair Organizations Act

18 constitutes an unfair or deceptive act or practice in commerce in violation of

19 Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

20

21 VIOLATIONS OF THE CREDIT REPAIR ORGANIZATIONS ACT

22 COUNT ONE

23 27. In numerous instances, in connection with the advertising,

24 marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of services to consumers by a

25 credit repair organization, as that term is defined in Section 403(3) of the

26 Credit Repair Organizations Act, 15 U.S.c. § l679a(3), Defendants have

27 made untrue or misleading representations to induce consumers to purchase

28 their credit repair services, including, but not limited to, the representation
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